

# Tina Chang

## UX DESIGNER

tinachangyt@gmail.com  
647-228-4660  
linkedin.com/in/tina-chang-76886640/

-

Enthusiastic junior UX designer coming from a front-end web development background.

I've always enjoyed helping the people around me and was intrigued by the process to create digital experience that better serve the users when I was working with the designers in my previous position; it makes me feel accomplished to see my UX approach is able to solve the problems that users have encountered.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Technical Mentor | Canada Learning Code

MAY 2017 - 2020, TORONTO, ON

- Guided learners to create multi-page websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

### Web Developer | Crowdlinker Inc.

OCT 2017 - 2019, TORONTO, ON

- Used modern web technologies to develop accessible, W3C standard, responsive, SEO friendly, and visually pleasing web experiences.
- Dedicated to writing clean and reusable code.
- Effectively communicated with dev team members, designers, and clients to optimize the full potential of the products and user satisfaction.

### Customization Sales Associate | Shade Works

OCT 2014 - 2016, MISSISSAUGA, ON

- Increased the sales through understanding customer's needs.
- Executed customization on store products.
- Organized and maintained the workspace.

## EDUCATION

---

### BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JUN - SEPT 2020, ONTARIO, CA

### George Brown College | Certificate, User Experience Design

MAR 2019 - 2020, ONTARIO, CA

### University of Toronto | Honours Bachelor of Arts

SEPT 2012 - 2016, ONTARIO, CA

Merit Scholarship

## SKILLS

---

Sketch, Figma, InVision, Zeplin